
Hall County Regional 
Planning Commission

Wednesday, April 06, 2011

Regular Session Packet

Commission Members:

Regional Planning Director: Chad Nabity
Technician:

Edwin Maslonka
Secretary:

Rose Woods

6:00:00 PM
Council Chambers - City Hall

100 East First Street

Ray Aguilar Grand Island
John Amick Hall County
Karen Bredthauer Grand Island Vice Chairperson
Julie Connelly Grand Island
Scott Eriksen Grand Island
Mark Haskins Hall County
Bill Hayes Doniphan
Jaye Monter Cairo
Pat O'Neill Hall County Chairperson
Deb Reynolds Hall County
Leslie Ruge Alda Secretary
Don Snodgrass Wood River

Hall County Regional Planning Commission



Call to Order

Roll Call

A - SUBMITTAL OF REQUESTS FOR FUTURE ITEMS
Individuals who have appropriate items for Commission consideration should complete the Request for Future Agenda 
Items form located at the Regional Planning Office on the second floor of City Hall. If the issue can be handled 
administratively without Commission action, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a meeting, 
notification of the date will be given.

B - RESERVE TIME TO SPEAK ON AGENDA ITEMS
This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to reserve time to speak. 
Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on which you will be speaking.

DIRECTOR COMMUNICATION
This is an opportunity for the Director to comment on current events, activities, and issues of interest to the commission.

Hall County Regional Planning Commission



Item .A1
April Summary
Insert a narrative here

Wednesday, April 06, 2011
Regular Session

Hall County Regional Planning 
Commission

Staff Contact:  

Hall County Regional Planning Commission



Staff Recommendation Summary 
For Regional Planning Commission Meeting 

April 6, 2011 
 

 
4.   Public Hearing – Consideration of proposed amendments to Chapter 36 

of the Grand Island City Code (Zoning) to §36-8 Definitions, §36-22 Yard 
Requirements, §36-61 LLR Large Lot Residential Zone, §36-71 ME 
Industrial Estates, §36-78 RD Residential Development and the addition of 
§36-24 Interpretation of Zoning Regulations.   

 
5.   Final Plat – Panowicz Acres Subdivision – located north of Abbott Rd. 

and east of 110th Rd., Hall County, Nebraska.  Consisting of 3.0002 acres 
and (1 Lot). Splits an existing farmstead from a parcel of 20 acres or more.  

 
 



Item E2
March Meeting Minutes
Insert a narrative here

Wednesday, April 06, 2011
Regular Session

Hall County Regional Planning 
Commission

Staff Contact:  

Hall County Regional Planning Commission



 
 

THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION OF HALL COUNTY, GRAND ISLAND,  
WOOD RIVER AND THE VILLAGES OF ALDA, CAIRO, AND DONIPHAN, NEBRASKA 
 

Minutes 
for 

March 2, 2011  
 

The meeting of the Regional Planning Commission was held Wednesday, March 2, 
2011, in the Community Meeting Room - City Hall – Grand Island, Nebraska.  Notice of 
this meeting appeared in the "Grand Island Independent" February 19, 2011. 
 

Present: Bill Hayes  Leslie Ruge 
  John Amick  Pat O’Neill 
  Deb Reynolds Mark Haskins 
   Ray Aguilar  Don Snodgrass  
  Julie Connelly Jaye Monter   
    
Absent:     Karen Bredthauer, Scott Eriksen  
Other:   
   
Staff:       Chad Nabity, Rose Woods 
 
Press:       Tracy Overstreet   
 

 
1. Call to order. 

 
Chairman O’Neill called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  He stated that this was 
a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of Nebraska.  He 
noted that the requirements for an open meeting were posted on the wall in the 
room and easily accessible to anyone who may be interested in reading them.       
 

2.    Minutes of February 2, 2011 meeting. 
  
Ruge requested to amend the February2, 2011 meeting minutes.  An incorrect 
date was listed.  A motion was made by Ruge and seconded by Reynolds, to 
approve the amended Minutes of the February 2, 2011 meeting as presented. 
 
The motion carried with 10 members present and 6 voting in favor (Aguilar, 
Amick, O’Neill, Ruge, Reynolds, Haskins) and 4 members (Monter, Hayes, 
Connelly and Snodgrass) abstaining. 
 

3. Request time to speak. 



Bill Martin, 2416 Apache Rd., Grand Island NE. Item # 4 
 

4. Public Hearing – Concerning an amendment to redevelopment plan for CRA area #6, 
620 W State Street, in Grand Island, Hall County Nebraska.  (C-04-2011GI). Resolution 
2011-01.  
 
O’Neill opened the Public Hearing. 
  
Nabity explained in 2007, the Grand Island City Council declared property referred to as 
CRA Area #6 as blighted and substandard and approved a generalized redevelopment 
plan for the property.  The generalized redevelopment plan authorized the use of Tax 
Increment Financing (TIF) for the acquisition of property, redevelopment of property, site 
preparation including demolition, landscaping and parking.  TIF can also be used for 
improvements to and expansion of existing infrastructure including but not limited to: 
streets, water, sewer, drainage.  

 
Wilmar Realty, LLC (the developer) has submitted a proposed amendment to the 
redevelopment plan that would provide for site acquisition, demolition and construction 
of an exterior façade and interior remodeling of Skagway supermarket building together 
with additional parking lot expansion at the Five Points Location in Grand Island, 
Nebraska. 
 
Bill Martin, owner of Wilmar Realty, LLC stated Skagway has been in business 50 years 
and they are looking at remodeling the current north Skagway location.  Skagway will 
continue to be a supermarket in addition to some future retail establishments.  The 
current banquet center will be demolished and added to the south east portion of the 
store.   
 
O’Neill closed the Public Hearing.   
 
A motion was made by Aguilar to approve Resolution 2011-01, seconded by 
Hayes.  The motion carried with 10 members present and all voting in favor 
(Aguilar, Amick, O’Neill, Ruge, Reynolds, Haskins, Monter, Hayes, Connelly and 
Snodgrass) and no members abstaining. 

 
5.  Final Plat – Golden Age 3rd Subdivision – located north of 7th Street, and west of 

White Ave., in Grand Island, Hall County, Nebraska.  Consisting of 2.648 acres and (2 
Lots). This property is zoned RO – Residential Office Zone.   

 
A motion was made by Haskins and seconded by Connelly to approve the Final 
Plat of Golden Age 3rd Sub.  The motion carried with 10 members present and all 
voting in favor (Aguilar, Amick, O’Neill, Ruge, Reynolds, Haskins, Monter, Hayes, 
Connelly and Snodgrass) and no members abstaining. 

 
6.  Planning Director’s Report 
   Nabity spoke about the NPZA - Nebraska Annual Planning and Zoning Conference 

March 30-April 1, 2011 at Midtown Holiday Inn, Grand Island NE.  Nabity also reviewed 
the data for the 2010 census for Grand Island and Hall County, including Alda, Cairo, 
Doniphan and Wood River.   

  
7.   Next Meeting April 6, 2011. 

 



8.   Adjourn. 
 

Chairman O’Neill adjourned the meeting at 6:20 p.m. 
 

 _____________________________________________ 
    Leslie Ruge, Secretary 

 
by Rose Woods  



Item F3
Chapter 36 Grand Island City Code
Insert a narrative here

Wednesday, April 06, 2011
Regular Session

Hall County Regional Planning 
Commission

Staff Contact:  

Hall County Regional Planning Commission



   1 
 

For Discussion: 
This item is brought to the planning commission for discussion based on a request from the Grand Island 
Board of Adjustment.  They recently granted a variance for a property located at Davis Lake to modify 
the existing setback and allow a house to be built that project 20 feet in front of the established set 
back.  All of the houses were placed 60 feet from the ROW and one has been allowed to build 40’ from 
the ROW.  This resets the established setback for those houses but does not address the underlying 
issue.  The general purpose of this type of regulation is to require a minimum conformity of setbacks in a 
neighborhood or along a street.  This means that each owner has similar visibility from the front of the 
structure.  The proposed change would impact all lots where the frontage of the lot is 100 feet or 
greater. The width of the lot is a consideration because on wider lots there is more space for visibility 

36-22 front yard requirements LLR from 50ft to 30ft. 

§36-22.  Yard Requirements  
 (A) Yard requirements shall be set forth under the Schedule of Lot, Yard, and Bulk Requirements for each 
zoning district. Front, side and rear yards shall be provided in accordance with the regulations hereinafter indicated 
and shall be unobstructed from the ground level to the sky, except as herein permitted. 
 (B) All accessory buildings that are attached to principal buildings (e.g., attached garages) shall comply 
with the yard requirements of the principal building, unless otherwise specified. 
36-22  (C) Front Yard: There shall be a front yard setback as required herein, provided, that where fifty 

percent or more of the frontage on one street in any block is built up with buildings, no new building 
setback shall be less than either the required setback or the setback of any existing building which next 
exceeds the required setback, whichever is greater. This regulation shall not require a setback of more 
than 50 feet, and in blocks where the lots have a street frontage of 100 feet or more the regulation shall 
not require a setback of more than 30 feet. 

 (D) Side Yard: Any interior side yard may be reduced to zero; provided, that the opposite side yard meets 
the required interior side yard setback. Where the zero side yard setback is used, the abutting property mu st be held 
under the same ownership at the time of initial construction or the owners of the abutting property must be agreeable 
to the zero setback. A separation of not less than ten (10) feet shall be provided between adjacent structures on 
abutting sites where the zero side yard setback is utilized. This requirement shall not apply in an RD Zone or where 
the same interior property line is utilized for zero side yard construction on both properties. 
 For the purpose of upkeep and repair of structures located on an interior property line, a four (4) foot 
maintenance easement shall be recorded between the owner of the property containing said structure and the owner 
of the property upon which entry must take place in order to perform maintenance activities. Such easement shall be 
an irrevocable covenant and shall run with the land. Proof of said recorded easement shall be submitted to the 
Building Department prior to issuance of a building permit. 

Amended by Ordinance No. 8947, effective 1-5-2005 



   2 
  



   3 
 

For Discussion: 
The ME zone allows many uses with trucks and trailer but does not specifically allow Bus, Truck and 
Trailer Storage.  The proposed changes would specify that as an allowed use.  This would also be added 
to the Matrix.  The ME zone was approved with l andscaping requirements prior to the adoption of the 
landscaping regulations.  Removing the language that allows 2 years for landscaping in the ME zone 
would make it consistent with the regulations in all other zoning districts.  

§36-71.  (ME) Industrial Estates  Zone 
 Intent: The intent of this zoning district is to provide for a variety of manufacturing, truck, trailer, and 
truck/trailer parts retailing, truck, trailer, and truck/trailer parts wholesaling, warehousing, administrative and 
research uses within an area of comparatively high visibility and having quality standards to promote an industrial 
park atmosphere. 
(A) Permitted Principal Uses: The following principal uses are permitted in the (ME) Industrial Estates Zoning 
District. 
 (1) Any industrial/ manufacturing use found in the Zoning Matrix [Attachment A hereto] shall be 
 permitted within this zoning district, provided, such use is in compliance with miscellaneous 
 provisions and performance standards listed in this section, or unless specifically excluded, or a 
 conditional use as listed below. 
 (2) Administrative offices for the wholesale distribution of propane when bottles are filled from bulk 
propane tanks not to exceed 70,000 gallons and when such tanks are installed to provide a source of heat for a 
building on the lot. 

(3) Bus Garaging and Equipment Maintenance, Truck and Trailer Storage, Motor Freight Terminals  

(4) Other uses found in the Zoning Matrix [Attachment A hereto] 
 

 
(B) Conditional Uses: The following uses are subject to any condit ions listed in this chapter and are subject to other 
conditions relating to the placement of said use on a specific tract of ground in the (ME) Industrial Estates Zoning 
District as approved by the City Council.  
 (1) Explosives manufacturing 
 (2) Towers (radio, television, satellite, etc.) 
 (3) Gravel, sand or dirt removal, stockpiling, processing or distribution and batching plant 
 (4) Trade and vocational schools 
 (5) Other uses found in the Zoning Matrix [Attachment A hereto] 
(C) Permitted Accessory Uses : 
 (1) Buildings and uses accessory to the permitted principal uses or approved permitted conditional  
 uses. 
(D) Specifically Excluded Uses: 
 (1) Automotive wrecking or salvage yards 
 (2) Billboards 
 (3) Churches, schools, institutions and other similar public and semi -public uses except for trade and 
vocational schools 
 (4) Concrete or cement products manufacturing and batching plants 
 (5) Contractor's storage yard or plant 
 (6) Milling or smelting of ores 
 (7) Petroleum refining 
 (8) Residential uses, any 
 (9) Stock or feed yards and auction houses for livestock 
 (10) Storage, dump, or yard for the collection, salvage or bailing of scrap paper, bottles, iron, rags, 
 junk, or any other materials  
 (11) Storage of explosives 
 (12) Storage tanks or facilities for fuel oils, petroleum, acids, flammable liquids and chemicals  



   4 
 

 (13) Tanning, curing, or storage of hides or skins 
 (14) Other uses found in the Zoning Matrix [Attachment A hereto] 

 (E) Space Limitations: 

Uses   Minimum Setbacks   

  A B C D E   

 Minimum 
Parcel 
Area 

(acres) 

Minimum 
Lot Width 

(feet) 

Front 
Yard 
(feet) 

Rear 
Yard 
(feet) 

Side 
Yard 
(feet) 

Street 
Side 
Yard 
(feet) 

Maximum 
Ground 

Coverage 

Maximum 
Building 

Height (feet) 

Permitted Uses 2.5 250 50 20 20 50  50% 50 

Conditional 
Uses 

2.5 250 50 20 20 50  50% 50 

Through Lots shall require that the Front Yard Setback be met on both sides adjacent to streets. 

(F) Miscellaneous Provisions: 
 (1) Landscaping shall be provided in the entire area of all required front yards except for necessary paving 
of wa lkways and of driveways to reach parking and loading areas in the side or rear yards, provided, that any 
driveways in the front yard shall not be wider than thirty (30) feet. Landscaping shall include, but is not limited to, 
screen plantings, lawn area, pools, trees, shrubs, fences, and walls. Crushed rock, gravel, bark chips, etc., shall not 
substitute for lawn area. Landscaping shall be provided within two years of issuance of the occupancy permit for the 
principal structure and thereafter be properly maintained. 
 (2) Any outside storage of inoperable or unassembled parts or equipment shall be visually screened from 
the surrounding area by fences, walls, plantings, earth berm or other barrier and such screening shall be opaque. 
 (3) No loading facilities shall be located within a required front yard. Loading facilities located between a 
building and an adjacent street or residential district shall be visually screened to the same standards as any outside 
storage. 
 (4) No galvanized or other raw metal sheeting shall be used for the exterior construction of any principal or 
accessory building. 
 (5) Supplementary regulations shall be complied with as defined herein. 
 (6) Only one principal building shall be permitted on one zoning lot except as otherwise provided herein. 
 
             Amended by Ordinance No. 9047, effective 6-7-2006 
                                                                                                          Amended by Ordinance No. 9154, effective 1-8-2008 

 



   5 
 

 

For Discussion: 
Changes to allow retirement living specifically in the RD zone was discussed during the 2004 update to 
the comprehensive plan and zoning regulations.  It was not specifically added.  It is allowed in the R4 
zoning district so would be allowed in the RD but these changes and the subsequent changes to the 
Matrix.  The RD zone was not included in the Matrix and has been added to the Matrix as attached. 

36-78 RD – Residential assisted living, retirement or assisted living would be allowed as approved 
conditional use.  Would be part of the RD approved through Planning or Council. 

§36-78.  (RD) Residential Development Zone 
  (A) Intent: The intent of this zoning district is to permit a more flexible regulation of land use, and so as to more 
fully implement comprehensive planning for large parcels of land proposed predominantly for residential use. 
  (B) Boundaries: The boundaries of RD-Residential Development Zone shall be fixed by amendment of the Official 
Zoning Map at such times in the future as such zoning district is applied to properties within the City's zoning 
jurisdiction. 
  (C) Limitations: 

(1) In a (RD) Residential Development Zone there shall be provided a minimum size of 1.5 acres. 
(2) Any proposed development shall be constructed in accordance with an overall plan of development. 
(3) Any proposed plan of development shall be designed as a single architectural scheme with appropriate 
common landscaping. 
(4) Adequate parking space shall be provided for all residential units and for all employee's, visitor's, and user's 
vehicles, and such parking, loading, or service areas that shall be used for motor vehicles, and shall be located 
within the boundary lines of the (RD) Residential Development Zone, and shall be physically separated from 
any public street, right-of-way, or property line by a buffer strip of not less than 30 feet. 
(5) No residential building or other permanent residential structure, nor parking lot, shall be located within 30 
feet of any public street, right-of-way, or property line.  
(6) The maximum ground coverage shall not exceed 30 percent of the property within the (RD) Residential 
Development Zone. 
(7) The minimum off-street parking requirement shall be two parking spaces for every dwelling unit, plus one 
for each full-time employee. 
(8) In the alternative to complying with the 30 foot buffer strip or setback as identified in subsections (4) and (5) 
above, a ten (10) foot wide landscaped screen compliant with the installation requirements of Section 36-102 
shall be followed. 

  (D) Ownership: A (RD) Residential Development Zone shall require a tract of land which is developed as a unit 
under single designated control by a common ownership at the time it is certified as an (RD) Residential 
Development Zone. 
  (E) Permitted Principal Uses: The following principal uses are permitted in the (RD) Residential Development 
Zone. 

(1) Uses as listed under permitted principal uses of the (TA) Transitional Agricultural Zone, (R-1) Suburban 
Residential Zone, (R-2) Low Density Residential Zone, (R-3) Medium Density Residential Zone, and (R-4) 
High Density Residential Zone except as listed under specifically excluded uses. 
(2) Nonprofit community buildings and social welfare establishments other than those providing living 
accommodations. 
 (3) All other Permitted Principal Uses indicated as permitted within the Zoning Matrix [Attachment A hereto] 

 



   6 
 

  (F) Conditional Uses: The following uses are subject to any conditions listed in this chapter and are subject to other 
conditions relating to the placement of said use on a specific tract of ground in the (RD) Residential Development 
Zone as approved by City Council. 

(1) Towers 
(2)  Nursing, convalescent & rest home services 
(3) Residential assisted living, retirement or assisted living 
(4) All other Conditional Uses indicated as permitted within the Zoning Matrix [Attachment A hereto]  

   
(G) Permitted Accessory Uses :  

(1) Buildings and uses accessory to the permitted principal use 
  (H) Specifically Excluded Uses: 

(1) Railway right-of-way, including railway yards or facilities. 
(2) Truck, bush, and tree farming. 
(3) Boarding and lodging housing, fraternity and sorority houses. 
(4) Nonprofit community buildings and social welfare establishments providing living accommodations. 
(5) Nonresidential uses. 

  (I) Procedure: 
(1) An application to establish a (RD) Residential Development Zone shall be initiated in the manner prescribed 
in Article X of this chapter. 
(2) Said application shall be filed with the city clerk in such form as shall be required by the city council and 
shall be accompanied by the following information: 

(a) Site plan showing preliminary location and dimensions of all building areas, recreation, green or 
landscaped areas, parking and loading facilities, walkways or malls, screen walls, or plantings, waste 
disposal areas, illumination facilities, signs, curb cuts, utilities and services, private or dedicated drives or 
streets, etc. 
(b) Preliminary drawings or renderings in sufficient detail so that the character of the development may be 
determined. 
(c) Evidence as to the methods of retaining, maintaining, and protecting the open space, green areas, 
recreational facilities, etc. 
(d) Development schedule as to construction phases of buildings, open space, recreational areas, parking 
facilities, etc., and estimated completion time. 
(e) Evidence of ownership or control of the entire parcel to be used as a planned unit development by a 
single person, association, firm, etc., as defined herein. 
(f) Evidence of economic feasibility. A copy of such application and supplementary information shall then 
be forwarded by the city clerk to the Planning Commission for review, hearing, and recommendation. 

(3) In reviewing the application for amendment herein, the Planning Commission shall determine the following 
factors. 

(a) That the proposed development will be in the public interest, in harmony with the purpose of this 
chapter and with comprehensive plans for the City, and will not adversely affect nearby property. 
(b) That adequate, safe, and convenient pedestrian and vehicular trafficways and facilities are provided. 
(c) That the development to be permitted shall be for the purpose of developing an integrated site plan in 
conformity with the regulations for a (RD) Residential Development Zone. 

(4) The Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing on the proposed amendment and shall transmit its 
recommendation to the city council. A copy of the recommendation shall be sent to the applicant and one copy 
shall be retained in the permanent files of the Planning Commission. 
(5) Procedure and action by the city council shall be the same in considering an amendment to the (RD) 
Residential Development Zone as in Article X of this chapter. 

  (J) Miscellaneous Provisions: 
(1) It is intended that plans required for review and approval must be in a form that will satisfy the requirements 
of Chapter 33 of this code for both the preliminary and final plat, and that approval for plans and plats be 
considered simultaneously. 
(2) The approved and filed final plan and plat shall be the basis for issuance of a building permit in conformity 
therewith. Plan changes which increase the number of buildings, increase building height or bulk, or change the 
location of buildings or other features which materially affect the basic design of the development shall require 



   7 
 

resubmission of the amendment. Minor adjustments in orientation, height or bulk of buildings, or decrease in 
the number of buildings may be approved by the Planning Director.  
(3) Should any successful applicant for an amendment hereunder fail to have completed the construction of the 
footings and foundations for the initial building permit within eighteen (18) months after the city council shall 
approve a rezoning to a (RD) Residential Development Zone, the area in its entirety shall be reverted to its 
former zoning classification by appropriate action of the city council, provided, that the city council shall have 
the power to extend said period by six months in the event of special and unique hardships and circumstances. 
(4) Control of the development following completion: 

(a) The chief building official shall issue a certificate certifying the completion of the planned 
development, and shall note the issuance of the certificate on the final development plan. 
(b) After the certificate of completion has been issued, the use of land and the construction, modification, 
or alteration of any buildings or structures within the residential development will be governed by the 
approved final development plan exclusively. 
(c) After the certificate of completion has been issued, no changes may be made in the approved final 
development plan except upon application to the appropriate agency under the procedures provided below. 

  (i) Any minor extensions, alterations, or modifications of existing buildings or structures may be 
authorized by the Planning Director if they are consistent with the purposes and intent of the final plan. 
No change authorized by this subsection may increase the density of any building or structure by more 
than ten percent. 
  (ii) A building or structure that is totally or substantially destroyed may be reconstructed only in 
compliance with the final development plan unless an amendment to the final development plan is 
approved under subsection (iii) hereof.  
  (iii) All other changes in the final development plan as approved by the city council must be made by 
the city council under the procedures authorized under Article X of this chapter. No changes may be 
made in the final development plan unless they are found by the city council to be required for the 
continued successful functioning of the residential development, or unless they are found by the city 
council to be required by changes in conditions that have occurred since the final plan was approved or 
by changes in the comprehensive planning and development policy of the City. 

Amended by Ordinance No. 8976, effective 06-08-2005 



   8 
 

 

  RD 
Land Use Categories   
Agricultural operations P 
Artists - painters, sculptors, composers, & authors P 
Athletic field or playfield P 
Bed and breakfast residence P 
Churches , synagogues & temples P 
Convents P 
Country club (Accessory to another use eg. Golf course) P 
Dormitories, college P 
Dwelling, multi-family P 
Dwelling, single-family P 
Dwelling, two-family P 
Electricity regulating substations P 
Farms, commercial forestry P 
Farms, fiber crops P 
Farms, fruits, nuts or vegetables P 
Farms, grain crops P 
Farms, hay & alfalfa P 
Fraternity & sorority houses P 
Golf courses, public P 
Group care home P 
Libraries P 
Manufactured homes on permanent foundation P 
Monasteries P 
Orphanages P 
Parks, public P 
Petroleum pipeline R/W P 
Play lot or tot lot P 
Playfields & athletic fields P 
Playgrounds P 
Private clubs P 
Railroad right-of-way P 
Rectories P 
Schools, pre-primary P 
Schools, primary P 
Schools, professional P 
Sorority & fraternity houses P 
Synagogues, churches, & temples P 
Temples, churches, & synagogues P 
Tot lot or play lot P 
Utility substations, pumping station, water reservoir & telephone 
exchange 

P 

Wind energy installation (micro/small) P 
Convalescent, Nursing & rest home services C 
Day care centers C 
Farms, nursery stock C 
Nursing, convalescent & rest home services C 
Radio transmitting stations & towers C 
Residential assisted living, retirement or assisted living C 
Rest, nursing, & convalescent home services C 
Retirement homes C 
Telephone relay towers (microwave) C 



   9 
 

Television transmitting stations & relay towers C 



   10 
 

 

 

For Discussion: 
The current definition of a principal building does not allow for individual buildings on a single lot using 
shared services if all of the buildings are used for the same principal use.  An example where this might 
happen is a strip commercial center.  There could be several buildings located on a single lot all 
containing office/retail space.  If these buildings were to share an electrical and sewer service this would 
allow for better utilization of the property in many cases and would encourage building owners to alter 
the placement of the buildings from a single line of shops/offices. 

36-8 Definitions 

 Building shall mean any structure built and maintained for the support, shelter or enclosure of persons, 
animals, chattels, or property of any kind, but shall not include temporary buildings as defined in "Structure, 
Temporary". Operable and licensed trailers, with wheels, shall not be considered as buildings. 
 Building Accessory shall mean any detached subordinate building that serves a function customarily 
incidental to that of the main building or main use of the premises.  Customary accessory building includes farm 
buildings, garages, carports, and small storage sheds. 
 Building, Area of shall mean the sum in square feet of the ground areas occupied by all buildings and 
structures on a lot. 
 Building Code shall mean the various codes of the City that regulate construction and requires building 
permits, electrical permits, mechanical permits, plumbing permits, and other permits to do work regulated by the 
adopted building code of the City, and other codes adopted by the City that pertain to building construction. 
 Building, Height shall mean the vertical distance measured from the centerline of the improved street to 
the highest point of a roof surface, if a flat roof, to the deck line of mansard roofs, and to the mean height level 
between eaves and ridge for gable, hip, and gambrel roofs. 
 Building Inspector  shall mean the building inspectors for the City of Grand Island, Nebraska. 
 
 Building Principal  shall mean a building within which the main or primary use on the lot or premises is 
located and which is supplied with the main electric and/or sewer utility connections. (Also, see Use, Principal.) 



   11 
 

 

For Discussion: 
The current code does not have any provisions explaining who has authority or granting authority to any 
individuals within the city for the interpretation of the zoning regulations.  Zoning regulations have to be 
interpreted in order to be enforced.  One of the powers of the Board of Adjustment is to determine if an 
administrative official has made a correct decision in interpreting the regulations so it s obvious that the 
State recognizes that someone needs to interpret the regulations.  The Building Codes have a section 
that defines who will make those interpretations and gives guidance regarding how those should be 
made.  The proposed language has been modified from the building code and is recommended as an 
addition to the Grand Island Zoning Regulations.  This provision is consistent with the practice that has 
been in place between the Hall County Regional Planning Department and the Grand Island Building 
Department. 

 

36-24 Interpretation of These Regulations 
The planning director and chief building official together are  hereby authorized and directed 
to enforce the provisions of this code.  The planning director and building official together 
shall have the authority to render interpretations of this code to adopt policies and 
procedures in order to clarify the application of its provisions.  Such interpretations, policies 
and procedures shall be in compliance with the intent and purpose of this code.  Such policies 
and procedures shall not have the effect of waiving requirements specifically provided for in 
this code. 

 

 



Item M4
Panowicz Acres Sub
Insert a narrative here

Wednesday, April 06, 2011
Regular Session

Hall County Regional Planning 
Commission

Staff Contact:  

Hall County Regional Planning Commission



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
March 24, 2011 
 

 
 
Dear Members of the Board: 
 
RE:  Final Plat – Panowicz Acres Subdivision 
   
For reasons of Section 19-923 Revised Statues of Nebraska, as amended, there is herewith 
submitted a final plat of Panowicz Subdivision, in Hall County Nebraska.  
  
This final plat proposes to create 1 lot on a tract of land comprising a part of the South Half 
of the Northwest Quarter (S1/2 NW1/4) of Section Twenty Seven (27), Township Twelve 
(12) North, Range Eleven (11) West of the Sixth P.M., in Hall County, Nebraska, said tract 
containing 3.0002 acres. 
 
You are hereby notified that the Regional Planning Commission will consider this final plat at 
the next meeting that will be held at 6:00 p.m. on April 6, 2011 in the Council Chambers 
located in Grand Island's City Hall. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Chad Nabity, AICP  
Planning Director 
 
 

 Cc:    Hall County Clerk  
 Hall County Attorney 
 Hall County Public Works 
 Hall County Zoning Department  
 Manager of Postal Operations 

   Benjamin & Associates, Inc.  
 
   

 
This letter was sent to the following School Districts 1R, 2, 3, 8, 12, 19, 82, 83, 100, 126.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 



 


	Regional Planning Packet
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\04062011-.A1.pdf
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\04062011-E2.pdf
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\04062011-F3.pdf
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\04062011-M4.pdf

